PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

July 12, 2022
6:30 p.m.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge

3. Citizens to be Heard
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting may speak on
any topic they wish to bring fo the attention of the governing body so long as that fopic is not on the agenda
for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda items when that item is called for discussion.
During the Citizens to be Heard section no council action may take place and no council discussion or
response is required to the speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may
extend this time at their discretion)

4. Consent Agenda
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner
requests an item be removed and considered separately.)
A. Approve the minutes from the May 3, 2022 Meeting

Public Hearing/Discussion & Action

Public hearing to discuss the replat of 14101 US Hwy 87 W., LOT 437D & 438 (LOT15)
2.87 acres City of La Vernia, a 2.87 lot into two lots — one lot that is 1.63 acres and the
other lot being an undeveloped 1.24 acres lot.

B. Discuss and consider approval of the replat plat at 14101 US Hwy 87 W., LOT 437D &
438 (LOT15) 2.87 acres City of La Vernia ,a 2.87 lot into two lots — one lot that is 1.63
acres and the other lot being an undeveloped 1.24 acres lot.

> o

6. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda

7. Adjourn
DECORUM REQUIRED

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled cut of order by the Presiding
Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the
meeting, and if refused, an order of removal.

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act,
Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices),
and §551.086 (Economic Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental body to
discuss a matter in closed executive session.

The City of La Vernia Planning and Zoning Commission meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. This



facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations, should you require special
assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830)
779-4541 or email bporter@lavernia-tx.gov.

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of the
above named La Vernia Planning and Zoning Commission is a true and correct copy of said Notice and
that | posted true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La
Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice
was posted on July 8, 2022 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
ceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.
1

e

Brittani Coble, City Secretary




> o

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

June 7, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Minutes

Call to Order- Chairman Hennette called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and declared
a quorum. Members absent: Commissioner Rauschuber

Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge — Invocation was led by all saying
the Lord’s Prayer and all members in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance and
Texas Pledge.

Citizens to be Heard — There were no citizens to be heard.

Consent Agenda

(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be enacted by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner
requests an item be removed and considered separately.)

A. Approve the minutes from the May 3, 2022 Meeting

MOTION: Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to approve the consent agenda, seconded
by Commissioner Tanneberger. Motion passed: 4-0.

Public Hearing/Discussion & Action

Public hearing to discuss the replat of 100 Wiseman Ln., Lot 302 (PT), a 3.51 lot
into two lots — one lot that is 1.51 acres and the other lot being an undeveloped
2.00 acres lot.

Public hearing was opened at 6:32 PM and with no comments closed at 6:33 PM.

Discuss and consider approval of the replat at 100 Wiseman Ln., a 3.51 lot into
two lots — one lot that is 1.51 acres and the other lot being an undeveloped 2.00
acres lot.

MOTION: Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to approve the replat at 100 Wiseman
Ln., a 3.51 lot into two lots — one lot that is 1.51 acres and the other lot being an
undeveloped 2.00 acres lot seconded by Commissioner Tanneberger. Motion passed:
4-0.

Public Hearing to discuss the replat/final plat of Woodbridge Farms Phase IV, FM
775/Woodbridge Dr, forming a 8.365 lot and creating a commercial and residential
development of 22 lots.



ATTEST:

Public Hearing was opened at 6:34 PM. A few comments were made from the audience
regarding the engineering and plans of the property however Commissioner Jacobs and
staff directed to contact City Hall as this was just an approval on the plat. Public Hearing
was closed at 6:40 PM.

Discuss and consider approval of the replat/final plat of Woodbridge Farms Phase
IV, FM 775/Woodbridge Dr, forming a 8.365 lot and creating a commercial and
residential development of 22 lots.

MOTION: Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to approve the plat of Woodbridge
Farms Phase IV, FM 775/Woodbridge Dr, forming a 8.365 lot and creating a commercial
and residential development of 22 lots, seconded by Commissioner Tanneberger.
Motion passed: 4-0.

Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda
e PPD for Woodbridge Farms Phase |V for the 20 homes.

Adjourn — Commissioner Tanneberger made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded
by Commissioner Jacobs. Meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM and all members were in
favor.

Jenni Hennette, Chairman

Brittani

Coble, City Secretary



APPLICATION FOR LAND SUBDIVISION (PLAT)
102 E. Chihuahua Street

P.O. Box 225

La Vernia, TX 78121

(830) 779-4541

bporter@lavernia-tx.gov

Pd- w’i e 1S

F
CHECK ONE: [_Master Plan [_JPrelim./Final Plat [_]Prelim. Plat [_]Final Plat @] Replat [_] Amended [_] Minor
, _ .
1. PROPOSED supivision Name:_McDonald's La Vernia Addition UNIT NO.

LOCATION DESCRIPTION/NEAREST INTERsECTION:  U-S. HWy 87 W & Silverado Street

ACREAGE: 1.24 NO OF LOTS: EXISTING 1 PROPOSED 2
Sale/Purchase and New Construction of Commercial/Restaurant facilities

REASON FOR PLATTING/REPLATTING
; :
2. ownerappLicant: McDonald's Real Estate Company, a Delaware corporation

(* If applicant is person other than owner, a letter of authorization must be provided from owner.*)

appress: 110 N. Carpenter Street, Chicago, IL 60607
346-300-5853 ¢, Mobile: 346-300-5853 ¢ .. reginailebrew@us.med.com
3. LICENSED ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: Chris Henderson, RPLS NO. 6831 / JPH Land Surveying, Inc.
MAILING ADDRESs: | 191 Katy Fwy. Houston, TX 77079 ste. 919
TELEPHONE: 817-431-4971 N/A Mobite: /A Email: CNMs@jphls.com

Telephone:

Fax:

LIST ANY VARIANCE REQUESTED:_|NOne

REASON FOR REQUEST (List any hardships):

4. PRESENT USE OF THE PROPERTY_ Vacant Land CURRENT zONING: O~

5. cityumts: 1IN CJouT 1S ANY PART OF THE PROPERTY IN A FLOODPLAIN? L1 YES [1NO

6. Is the property subject to any liens, encumbrances, or judgments? If so, give details. (Provide separate
sheet if needed.) Permission from any lien holders and/or removal of any encumbrances or judgments will
be necessary prior to filing of said plat with the County Clerk’s office.

REQUIRED ITEMS FOR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE
Completed application, including signature of owner/applicant and signed waiver.
Copy of deed showing current ownership.
7 copies of the plat, collated and folded so that the subdivision name is visible. Staple plats with 2 or more pages.

2 copies of the preliminary plan of the water system showing the approximate location and size of onsite and offsite
existing and proposed water lines and fire hydrants; sewer system; storm sewer and preliminary drainage plan.

Current deed restrictions for Vacating Plats, Replats, and Townhouse and Zero Lot Line Subdivisions.
Survey showing any existing structures on the subject property.
List of street names approved by the appropriate county.

ORRE & J-R

PLEASE READ “IMPORTANT NOTES” ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS APPLICATION

| agree to comply with all platting and subdivision requirements of the City of La Vernia. | understand that the plat
will NOT be forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Commission unless staff comments are satisfactorily addressed
by the plat correction due date. | voluntarily waive my right to request a certificate stating the date the plat was filed
and that the Planning and Zoning Commission failed to act on the plat within thirty days. | do not object to
consideration of the plat on _wuy12 2022 (date of Planning and Zoning Commission meeting). This
waiver expires after _ July 12,2022 (date of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting). (The waiver
s?ment is not applicable to Minor Plats.)
)

N H/t/lfbd'i_///f/{//éaf((}—w Z&Vq TarZu /Z‘l//t"éf‘(‘yc(/' June 14: 2022
Signature of Owrer/Applicant Printed Name of Owner/Applicant Date

(If applicant is person other than owner, a letter of authorization must be provided from owner.)
Signature indicates authorization for plat application and acceptance of waiver statement.




APPLICATION FEES

Overall Development Concept Review Fee

$50 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots, but intended for
apartments, townhouses, commercial and/or industrial use.

Preliminary Plat Review

$50 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots

Final Plat Review Fee

$75 + $1.00 per lot, pius $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots.

Minor Subdivision Plat

$75 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots.

Vacating a Plat or Replatting

$75 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots.

Plat Amendment

$100

Engineering Fees Review

To be paid by the developer or property owner before the final
plat approval is made by the city.

Changes or request for further reviews from
the developer or property owner by the City
Engineer

Shall be paid by the developer or property owner at the
standard rates charged by the City Engineer before the final
plat approval is made by the City.

Legal Fees

Shall be paid by the City for legal fees incurred. The subdivider
shall reimburse the City prior to the final plat approval by the City.

Variance Requesting Relief from the
Subdivision Ordinance

$50

IMPORTANT NOTES:

+ All staff comments must be addressed by the plat correction due date. If not, the plat will NOT be
forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Commission until all staff comments have been satisfied.
e For plats on TxDOT right-of-way, it is highly recommended that a permit be submitted to TxDOT

prior to submitting the plat application.

e Engineering and legal fees shall be paid to the city prior to the final plat approval.
e The following items must be provided when submitting an approved plat for recordation.
-Tax certificate showing that no taxes are currently due or delinquent against the property.

-Three original mylars.

-Twelve blue line copies for Wilson County 9-1-1 Addressing in 24 X 36 inch or 24 X 18 inch format.

-One 11 X 17 inch blue line copy.

-An electronic copy in .pdf in 24 X 36 inch or 24 X 18 inch format and in 11 X 17 inch format.
-Recording fee. Checks should be made out to Wilson County Clerk.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date Application Fee Received:

-)e -2

Received By: bp ﬁ/;' / ¢

Receipt No. Cash/Check No. Amount Recd. $
7 copies v street name appr. list TxDOT approval letter
\ /7~ letter of authorization ‘/ proof of ownership HOA document

Plat review meeting date:

Planning and Zoning Commission meeting date:

Application for Land Subdivision (Plat) March 2021




() Reilly/AuTo
e' y PROFESSIGNAL PARTS PEOPLE J§ Legal Department
233 S. Patterson

Springfield MO 65802

Sender’s direct dial #417-862-2674 ext. 1877
Sender’s direct fax #417-829-5726
msisson2idioreitlvauto.com

June 10, 2022

Application for land subdivision (Plat) - Letter of Authorization

To Whom it may Concern:

O'Rellly Auto Enterprises, LLC authorizes McDonald's USA, LLC to submit application for land
subdivision on O’Rellly’s behalf for the purpose of platting in La Vernia, Wilson County, Texas.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you.

O’Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC,
ljability company

By: Scott Kraus, Senior Vice President



( sarcorious ]
couvxTY or S |

NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESK PRISENTS:

tr@-nﬂ»s.u-ﬂ!’rrn-!!i E_.l_..!.ﬂl.l_q.
actog by mnd teowgh _ B

of ormie Adbido LaVema do
Decsby maks aod etablud sed midviacn end devdopoent plam of 1ad

Proparty scccsdng 1 i ke, dedostons, retichoms, md moshors 0a sed

Derby trad cwtahen, sur b, svcosmscrs and sungae 32 waried e Freve
Sebend B s34 o Bt lend 00 dncted

N TESTIMONY WHIRLOF, CRely Ao Emwswes, LLC. & Datrwee

Thus 18 0 Coriy tht the Mannung Corvmismon of the City of La Versia, Texsn,

M agpvoved Sus jtu w1 wbdviuon of Mclwaaif's Lo Verafa Addrion 1n

‘conformasce with the Trws of the Sube of Ters and e criisances of the ity

o Lo Vorria, ae shome huson, @nd sushonsmd e tecontag of dus gl Bus
oy ot 0

By — - —— ™ L

Oama Sexeny

wﬂa»nﬁ!lt.ll!.ilil&?!l?#
pascnally wpemed taown 1o me

harvledged 10 me Bal borbe srernted Dt st Kt O porposes snd
TS o ool e ee

GIVEN I'NDFR MY RAKD AND $RAL OF CFFICE

N,

TS __ DAYOF

Notary Putie, St of Pems

Prics Nane,

My Coomsion Expoa,

L Chrts Headersen, wa togiined wde e lews of o Side of Torm

8796 404 ocagote, wes propered fiow an ected servey of O propery made
that, excpe
prests of

-
angla poanes, posess of

ed S0y compary, Mt comed Bae s 0 W agid by BEFCRE ME, G andwegred sty pobbss Sutt of Tous, on Gus day

——— Sorowm wdonioed Ses persondly appeased _ o 10 e 0 b4 -

oyl __ o .l.lvrlllclrl?...lrillslll-t
wckmowtedged to o tt boshe caced o srne Cx o pupoass and
crandersmone xpemend tarn

rrad agace of ORaly Auso Erepris, LLC. o AHY JAND AND SEAL OF OHICE

corpary
s __vaver __n

STATEOF TEAS. '

covsTv or ' - ——

LEva 3 Savoet, Comty (et o Wika Cony, &0 bareby catty O On
. my oo ca M € ocuk_M.edaly
swccrded em D & odck __ M.ads
Intranes Vobw________of B¢ Map Reoweds ~ Winom
County fx uad comty

Eos M
County ik
of Wilnn Courry, Tene

SAN ANTONIO -

GNRFSTRICTED RESERVE A, BLUCK
1661 ACRLS
263K

233

ISHOP OF
20, N 463, DR W,

¥ FLOKES, ARCH]
Vou a2,

- —

]
\\\\\\

SILVERADO HILLS
SUBDIVISION UNIF §

b A mamumants we fousd, i curked MNS o CRS.
H atlﬁlll-ill?{icr::-:;!-ﬂ;!ls!
wbdevivion pla we aphicatle g
F Chapas 10, ode of Ovbnancm, ey of La Verma, Tonm, 1 affec o he e thes

o may
3 The Cucetituses shows heteom we Tens South Ceneral Zone No 4304 Sake Flawe
Grd Cooxdnates (NADB3) mnd they b0 brought 15 meface by apylying e fllowing,

e factor 1 00016

4 TheBetdmcrk wan complaiad ca Apeil 12,3002

3 Faenets & baldng haws thown wrdia the bourds of Bus (M wthed toccedng
nburmateon ws dobouted by s [L2.

6 Ve survey wm profoaned w8 e Darelt of & g tepant Cosromt Zosang + C-1
(Real) Zowng Savey Seurvmary promded by Koy Loweg Aswmmests, LLC.
WX Cmtrwny Dove, New Lubos, WI W30 (60€) 3430168 See
Nt 1327 12 P, Duted Aped L NE31f ang v abS et

oy
Nenond smpey. GF# .
Py g1

v
Commatest ¢

Thee propety bes witin ZONE(S) X of O Flood Truw uos Rake \ap for Witscw

BLOUCK 1, LOT I, SILVERADO HILLS .
County, Teras and lncorperatal Arem, mep 60 E549XCOLI0C, dured 2016:11:26, vie

CIBDIVISION UNIT 4

% VOL 10,19 % wcaled map bocsnon wnd prephic loming st e Naond Flood Merard Leyes
%) PRWCT INFHL) Web Map Servics (WMS) 28 betp/ hazade forma gov
v\— \\l\.l\u ? _Q_yilllait:f-..xi\laxl-laq&_af!
Lor2 o .- st ORally e
VoL 810 2 \ — e

13 Any d o) manienance apon amsecnants dodicated by Bhis [l 10 he courdnsded with
RcDunilo USA. LLC prcs 40 conupamoemment

Wi g mak wh wmbes and 1208 (of ot obyects of ¢ permanet aame) er_ - - 7 aNe
e o 1o v e oxieds e cf ot Tt BT (1) ik amd & Oy \ A - o
g of - >
[»lqﬂlnﬂll&:lt.l.,r.ln'; Tome . / t\\ w&v@o
AY
.
Chnis Hemdarson ~
Regstaed Profasional N
Land Surveyor N (01 ; /
Chnudiphhs com. / .
Dute THD ~ .
~
v . basty ooty tu prop \ <
engnenting cums dersion has becn pven N plal 1o (e mutiers of seieets, lots P
and dainage Layou To @ best of my inowledge tae plat crafams to o /
enewpt fut
By 0 La Verres Flaery Commucn. "
\ MCDONALD'S LAVERNIA ADDITION
A 3907 ACRE REFLAT OF
UNRESTRICTED RESERVE A, BLOCK. |
I T TiE QY oF La vems
AN ADOITION LA VERNLA
ek ecfimnd Fopaes RICORDED I VOLUME 11, PAGE 103
TLAT RECORDS WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS
CTTY OF LA VERNIA
WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS
2 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES, 1| BLOCK
REPLAT TOCREATE TOF
UNREITRICTED RESERVE A, HLOCK |
ORELLY - L4 FERVIA
‘AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LA VERNIA
RECORDED IN YOLUME 13, PAGE 100, PLAT RECORDS WILSON CLAUNTY, TEXAS
AT PREPARED S RUNE 2017
LEGEND OF
SRNIE P.n"hdk “I‘ﬁw'[l,nl-!»xglls A
TaCLE) exne
Oty e Ciapmaen LLC. s Dl febteraiiionny th e LaNd
Emited Tty compacy MRNCT. Racords of Hae Commdy. Texm A/’
OFRNCT Pable Reoxds of Harns Cowty, Teun:
by
fononk: DRHCT Doad Reccrds of Heern Coney, Texas )
el |vot 70 misTe Vet g tmrmman Nt | V4
FOOTOC Past of Deprrong Tos of Coommenarg /. .
LIUTLL ot Duiding Lo oy (AL o
RIZARID OY, S/ EEARING MATES £
Prjevr it Sowned tf et ssaried 3OS 00 CRS. m & 70140 Domang M. g S
RS @ 17" robes vaampud *IT Land Surveying” s8 Q HTMEI LI IS My §7 Ly Virmi, 1. TR PLAT Sy
nE Bivd Jwto AY = N " oot
Dy B ] L e Rl e LI
an ot 7 o Taname S e e v
\. Bomiogs ar msed ou Gl accth (TxCS 13,57 I ) Comrd T | Wt Tonm W _




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the request of McDonalds
Real Estate Company, a Deleware Corporation

Property: 14101 US Hwy 87 W. — 2.87 acre tract
Request: sale/purchase of new construction of commercial/restaurant facilities

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Commissioners in making their
decision.

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission on Tuesday, July 12,
2022 at 6:30 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E. Chihuahua St. and is open to the public. If you are
unable to attend the hearing and desire to express an opinion in regard to the above petition, you may do so
by completing the form below and return the form below, including your signature, and must be returned no
later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday, July 12th, 2022.

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Coble
102 E. Chihuahua St.
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email: bporter@Iavernia-tx.gov

If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 779-4541 ext. 3.

Brittani Coble, City Secretary

YOUR OPINION MATTERS — DETACH AND RETURN
Circle one
I am ( in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-plat at 14101 US Hwy 87 W., City of La Vernia, LOT 437 D & 438
(LOT15) La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




